
From: Brian Aglukark
To: Rebecca_Hunter@cameco.com; Richard Dwyer; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: Water Use Licence Amendment
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 11:18:30 PM
Importance: High

Good afternoon Rebecca;

The NPC cannot confirm whether or not a conformity determination is required until after receiving the
NWB amendment application form and or the amendment description as submitted from the NWB.  In
reading your proposed changes to below, it seems a conformity determination will not be required, but
will wait to confirm and inform NIRB/NWB of our decision after receiving the information from NWB.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

-----Original Message-----
From: Rebecca_Hunter@cameco.com [mailto:Rebecca_Hunter@cameco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 2:02 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Water Use Licence Amendment

Hi Brian ,

I would like to amend my current Water Use Licence (2BE-QAM0813) to have
111 m3/day of water use instead of 58 m3/day.  The rest of the project
scope will be exactly the same.  The reason for this change is to
accommodate the water use required for an additional diamond drill.  I have
been in contact with the NWB and I am in the process of filling out an
amendment form and related forms but I require either the NPC to review and
accept or send a letter/email saying a review is not necessary.

Please get back to me at your convenience.

Regards,
Rebecca

_____________________________
Rebecca Hunter, G.I.T.
Project Geologist – Nunavut & Northwest Territories

Exploration Office
1503 Fletcher Road
c/o Cameco Corporation
2121 - 11th Street West
Saskatoon, SK S7M 1J3
Telephone:            (306) 956-6279
Facsimile:               (306) 956-6390
Cell:                        (306) 261-2949
E-mail:                    rebecca_hunter@cameco.com
_____________________________
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are personal and
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confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity addressed.  Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please
delete this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (without making any
copies) and contact the author at (306) 956-6279.

ü Please consider the environment before printing this email.


